Kelly J. Flood

From: Marty Harper

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 2:51 PM

To: 'Gary Silverman’; John Gresham

Cc Kelly J. Flood; Jeff Freund; 'Pierce, C. Grainger Jr.'
Subject: FW: 2015 0707 Proposed Joint Stipulation
Attachments: ; 2015 0707 Proposed Joint Stipulation.docx

Gary and John, we need to a stipulation to the Court by next Tuesday, assuming that we can agree upon some things.
Attached is my effort to put together something for us to discuss. Perhaps we can talk about it tomorrow. Let me know.

The Court also told us to submit a pleading on items we thought would move the cases along but we could not reach
agreement on. If we cannot reach agreement on some or all of the items in the attachment, then we reserve the right
to include them in a separate pleading. Likewise, | did not include our point that USAPA should be precluded from
spending USAPA funds to éither undue or block the implementation of the recent 9th Circuit opinion. We will include
that point in our separate pleading.

Talk to you tomorrow.

From: Karen Hagen

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 2:41 PM

To: Marty Harper

Subject: 2015 0707 Proposed Joint Stipulation

Karen Hagen | Legal Assistant

Direct:(480) 405-9264

Office:(602) 251-3620

Fax:(602) 251-8055
Email:Karen.hagen@asualumnilawgroup.org
asualumnilawgroup.org

Two North Central | Suite 1600 | Phoenix, AZ 85004 ASU (R) is a registered trademark, and is used with permission, of
the Arizona Board of Regents. ASU Alumni Law Group is a separate legal entity.

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be privileged and is intended for the exclusive use
of the above named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are expressly prohibited from copying,
distributing, disseminating, or in any other way using any information contained within this communication. If you have
received this communication in error please contact the sender by telephone or by response via mail.

We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your
own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by
software viruses.
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Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

2015 0707 Proposed Joint Stipulation

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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